

# Hye Jung LIM

**Korean Attorney** 

TEL +82-2-6200-1806

FAX +82-2-6200-0820

E-MAIL hjlim@jipyong.com

Ms. Hye Jung Lim is a partner in the Finance Group. She specializes in structured financing, project financing, acquisition financing and real estate financing.

Ms. Lim holds a B.A. from Yonsei University and J.D. from Ewha Women's University School of Law.

She is a member of the Korean Bar.

#### **Education**

2023	Ewha Womans University, Graduate School (Ph.D., coursework completed, Candidate in
	Commercial Law)
2016	Ewha Womans University, Graduate School of Law (J.D.)
2008	Yonsei University (B.A. in Chinese Language and Literature & Political Science)

### **Experience**

2016-Present JIPYONG LLC
2009-2011 S-1 Corporation

2008-2009 Samsung C&T, Trading & Investment Group

## **Speaking Engagements and Publications**

2023

Legal Issues and Regulation of Fractional Investment, Real Estate Law Journal, Vol. 27, No. 2

## **Bar Admissions & Qualifications**

2016 Korea

### Languages

Korean / English / Chinese

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.